
STATE OF NEW MEXICO 
DEPARTMENT OF ENERGY, MINERALS AND NATURAL RESOURCES 

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION 
 
APPLICATION OF PERMIAN RESOURCES 
OPERATING, LLC FOR COMPULSORY POOLING,  
LEA COUNTY, NEW MEXICO.     CASE NOS. 23534, 23535 
 

NOTICE OF SUPPLEMENTAL EXHIBIT 
 
 As requested by the Division at the June 1, 2023, hearing, Permian Resources Operating, 

LLC (“Permian”) is providing the attached email correspondence between Permian and OXY Y-

1 Company (“OXY”), which demonstrates that OXY was aware of the hearing conducted on June 

1, 2023 regarding the above-referenced matters. 

 
 

Respectfully submitted, 
 
HINKLE SHANOR, LLP 
      
/s/ Dana S. Hardy    
Dana S. Hardy 
Jaclyn McLean 
Yarithza Peña 
P.O. Box 2068 
Santa Fe, NM 87504-2068 
Phone: (505) 982-4554 
Facsimile: (505) 982-8623 
dhardy@hinklelawfirm.com 
jmclean@hinklelawfirm.com 
ypena@hinklelawfirm.com 
Counsel for Permian Resources Operating, LLC 

 
 
 



From: Eastwood, Hannah
To: Chris Astwood
Cc: Kathryn Hanson; Jordan Ireton
Subject: RE: -EXTERNAL- RE: Bridge State Unit 28 506H & 507H Proposal & JOA
Date: Thursday, May 18, 2023 4:28:59 PM

WARNING: The sender of this email could not be validated and may not match the person in the "From" field.

Chris,

I just sent an email to my technical group to see if we can expedite these wells. I won’t hear back until next
week because we have tomorrow off. I will get back with you shortly.

Thank you!

From: Chris Astwood <Chris.Astwood@permianres.com> 
Sent: Thursday, May 18, 2023 3:12 PM
To: Eastwood, Hannah <Hannah_Eastwood@oxy.com>
Cc: Kathryn Hanson <Kathryn.Hanson@permianres.com>; Jordan Ireton <Jordan.Ireton@permianres.com>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Re: -EXTERNAL- RE: Bridge State Unit 28 506H & 507H Proposal & JOA

WARNING - This message is from an EXTERNAL SENDER - be CAUTIOUS,
particularly with links and attachments.

Hi Hannah, 

We did file for compulsory pooling and are on the 6/2 docket I believe.  These wells were bumped up on
our drill schedule and we wanted to ensure the right to complete these wells.  

If you could help expedite the JOA, we can drop that hearing but will still work with you on a JOA if you
don’t foresee any issues/delays on your end.

Thanks,

Chris

On May 18, 2023, at 3:54 PM, Eastwood, Hannah <Hannah_Eastwood@oxy.com> wrote:

﻿

Permian Resources Operating, LLC 
Case Nos. 23534 & 23535
Exhibit A-6
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